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DUBBO REGIONAL
COUNCIL

21 October 2019

Mr Damien Pfeiffer

Director Regions Western

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
PO Box 58

DUBBO NSW 2830

Dear Mr Pfeiffer

PLANNING PROPOSAL - ADDITIONAL PERMITTED USE, DWELLING ENTITLEMENT, LOT 147
AND LOT 148 DP 754331, WARRIE ROAD, DUBBO.

| refer to Council’s previous correspondence in respect of the Planning Proposal as provided
above.

It is understood that the assessment period for the Planning Proposal is about to cease in
accordance with the requirements of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979.
Council hereby requests that the assessment period for the Planning Proposal be increased,
noting that the Planning Proposal is now with the State Government for finalisation.

If you have any questions in respect of the above, please call the undersigned on (02) 6801
4670

Yours faithfully
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Steven Jennings
Manager Growth Planning
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